## District #2 Emergency Services

Dis	trict 2 Eme	rgency Se	ervices Re	egular Me	eting Mi	nutes				
Minutes #	Date	:	Start Time –	Adjourn Time	Location					
RM 23-09	19-Jun-23		7:31 p.m	– 9:36 p.m.	ESD #2 Fire/EMS Station, 11382 FM 775, Floresville, TX 78114					
Meeting calle	d by			Board of D	irectors, Burles	on County ESD	#2			
В	oard of Directors	5	Present	Absent	Partio	cipants	Subje	ct Matter		
President	Mr. John Burleson (DB)		Х	Adam		Marconi	(	Chief		
Vice President	Mrs. Felita Rodriguez (DR)		Х	Alex		Lopez	Asst. Chief			
Secretary	Mr. Rudy Cantu (DC)		Х							
Treasurer	Mr. David Nieto ( <b>DN</b> )		Х							
Asst Treasurer	Mrs. Sherry Heatherly ( <b>DH</b> )		Х							
Agenda Top	ic:									
#1	Call to Order ar	nd Establish (	Quorum.							
Discussion	Director Burleson	called meeting	g to Order – Es	stablished Quor	um at 7:31 p.r	n.				
Motion:	Informational.									
Motion By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH		0	0		
#2	Citizens' Comm	ents.								
Discussion										
Motion:	None		50	511	511		V50			
Motion By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH		0	0		
#3	Review, discus	s, and approv	val of the Ma	y 2023 Distri	ct 2 Meeting	Minutes.				
Discussion:	The regular meeting minutes approved as submitted.									
Motion:	Approved.									
Motion By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH		5	0		
#4	Review, discus	Review, discuss, and approval of the October 2022 thru May 2023 Financial Reports.								
Discussion:	Financials moved to operations.									
Motion:	Informational.									

## District #2 Emergency Services

Motion By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH		0	0		
#5	Recess for EXEC 551.002 (Open to confer with t JKP, Wedgewoo	Meeting Rec	quirement), 5 on personal	551.071 (Cor and litigation	sultation wi	th Attorney), 5	51.074 (Perso	nnel Matters),		
Discussion:	Board recessed into Executive Session at 7:25 p.m Adjourned out of Executive Session at 9:26 p.m.									
Motion:										
Motion By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH	VOIE	0	0		
	_									
#6	Return to regul	ar session ar	nd take actio	n on any iter	ns discussed	in item #5.				
Discussion:	- All payroll must	vertime must		•			ne scheduled shif	t.		
		s have been a to create a plaining Alex Lopes arce of execution	assigned to Chi an to consolida on salary by c on on June 30,	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Si close of busine	the Board of D tation 1 and St	Directors: tation 2 by close	of business June			
Motion:	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar	s have been a to create a plaining Alex Lopes arce of execution	assigned to Chi an to consolida on salary by c on on June 30,	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Si close of busine	the Board of D tation 1 and St	Directors: tation 2 by close	of business June			
	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar - Activate the cro	s have been a to create a plaining Alex Lopes arce of execution	assigned to Chi an to consolida on salary by c on on June 30,	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Si close of busine	the Board of D tation 1 and St	Directors: tation 2 by close	of business June			
Motion: Motion By: 2nd By:	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar - Activate the cro-	ks have been a to create a pla ief Alex Lopes nce of executions- ss-busy on the	assigned to Chi an to consolida on salary by c on on June 30, CAD system.	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Si close of busine 2023.	the Board of I tation 1 and St ss June 30, 20	Directors: Lation 2 by close 123, the salary sh	of business June nould be approve	d by the Board o		
Motion By:	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar - Activate the cros  Approved.  DB	cs have been a to create a plain ief Alex Lopes ince of executions busy on the DR  DR  DR  The next scl	assigned to Chi an to consolida on salary by c on on June 30, CAD system.  DC  DC	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Stolose of busine 2023.  DN  DN	the Board of I tation 1 and St ss June 30, 20 DH	Directors: Eation 2 by close 123, the salary sh	of business June nould be approve YES	NO		
Motion By:  2nd By:  #8	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar - Activate the cros  Approved.  DB  DB  Informational:	cs have been a to create a plain ief Alex Lopes ince of executions busy on the DR  DR  DR  The next scl	assigned to Chi an to consolida on salary by c on on June 30, CAD system.  DC  DC	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Stolose of busine 2023.  DN  DN	the Board of I tation 1 and St ss June 30, 20 DH	Directors: Eation 2 by close 123, the salary sh	of business June nould be approve YES	NO		
Motion By:  2nd By:  #8  Discussion:	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar - Activate the cros  Approved.  DB  DB  Informational:	cs have been a to create a plain ief Alex Lopes ince of executions busy on the DR  DR  DR  The next scl	assigned to Chi an to consolida on salary by c on on June 30, CAD system.  DC  DC	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Stolose of busine 2023.  DN  DN	the Board of I tation 1 and St ss June 30, 20 DH	Directors: Eation 2 by close 123, the salary sh	of business June nould be approve YES	NO		
48 Discussion:	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar - Activate the cros  Approved.  DB  DB  Informational: meeting of WC	cs have been a to create a plain ief Alex Lopes ince of executions busy on the DR  DR  DR  The next scl	assigned to Chi an to consolida on salary by c on on June 30, CAD system.  DC  DC	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Stolose of busine 2023.  DN  DN	the Board of I tation 1 and St ss June 30, 20 DH	Directors: Eation 2 by close 123, the salary sh  VOTE  7, 2023, imme	of business June nould be approve YES	NO		
#8 Discussion:	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar - Activate the cros  Approved.  DB  DB  Informational: meeting of WCI	os have been a to create a plaief Alex Lopes ace of executions-busy on the DR  DR  The next scl	assigned to Chi an to consolida on salary by c on on June 30, CAD system.  DC  DC	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Stose of busine 2023.  DN  DN  ting is on Mo	the Board of I tation 1 and St ss June 30, 20 DH DH	Directors: Eation 2 by close 123, the salary sh	of business June nould be approved YES  5  diately following	NO 0  ng the regular		
#8 Discussion: Motion By:	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar - Activate the cross  Approved.  DB  DB  Informational: meeting of WCI  Informational.  DB	DR  The next scl ESD #2.	assigned to Chian to consolidation salary by consolidation on June 30, CAD system.  DC  DC  DC  DC  DC	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Stose of busine 2023.  DN  DN  DN  DN  DN	DH DH DH DH DH DH	Directors: Eation 2 by close 123, the salary sh  VOTE  7, 2023, imme	of business June nould be approved to the second sec	NO  O  NO  NO  NO  NO		
#8 Discussion: Motion By:	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar - Activate the cross  Approved.  DB  DB  Informational: meeting of WCI  Informational.  DB	DR  The next scl ESD #2.	assigned to Chian to consolidation salary by consolidation on June 30, CAD system.  DC  DC  DC  DC  DC	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Stose of busine 2023.  DN  DN  DN  DN  DN	DH DH DH DH DH DH	Directors: Eation 2 by close 123, the salary sh  VOTE  7, 2023, imme	of business June nould be approved to the second sec	NO  O  NO  NO  NO		
#8 Discussion: Motion By: 2nd By:	- Chief Marconi is - Put Assistant Ch Directors in advar - Activate the cros  Approved.  DB  DB  Informational: meeting of WCl  Informational.  DB  DB	DR  The next scl ESD #2.	assigned to Chian to consolidation salary by consolidation on June 30, CAD system.  DC  DC  DC  DC  DC  DC  DC  DC	ief Marconi by ate WCESD2 Stose of busine 2023.  DN DN DN DN DN DN DN DN DN	DH DH DH DH DH DH DH	VOTE  VOTE  VOTE	YES  THE STATE OF	NO  O  NO  NO  NO  NO  NO		

## District #2 Emergency Services

Motion By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	DB	DR	DC	DN	DH		0	0

See Attached Public Attendee List.